

Norburg & Scherp

CURRICULUM VITAE PONTUS SCHERP



PONTUS SCHERP
ADVOKAT/PARTNER

NORBURG & SCHERP ADVOKATBYRÅ AB
BIRGER JARLSGATAN 15
SE-11145 STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN
DIRECT: +46(0)8 661 20 80
MOBILE: +46(0)705 238 001
PONTUS.SCHERP@NORBURGSCHERP.SE

Pontus Scherp is a Partner of the disputes specialists law firm Norburg & Scherp Advokatbyrå AB. He specialises in international and domestic arbitration and in commercial litigation before Swedish courts. Pontus Scherp is a Fellow of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (FCI Arb) and he serves regularly as arbitrator in international and domestic arbitration proceedings. He also acts as counsel in a wide range of industry sectors and commercial subject-matters, such as share and asset purchase agreements, joint ventures, real estate, valuation disputes, distribution agreements, license agreements, franchise agreements, consultancy agreements and construction agreements and in cases concerning competition/antitrust, infringement of intellectual property rights and trade secrets. He has acted under rules of several arbitration institutes as well as in contractual ad hoc arbitrations and he has represented clients before Swedish civil and administrative courts. He also represents clients in challenge proceedings concerning arbitration awards.

Pontus Scherp is recommended for arbitration and dispute resolution by various institutions such as Chambers and Partners (Chambers Global and Chambers Europe), Legal 500, Leaders League, Euromoney Legal Media Group, the Global Arbitration Review and Who's Who Legal.

EXPERIENCE:

- Norburg & Scherp Advokat/Partner 2013-
- Gernandt & Danielsson, 2006-2013
- RydinCarlsten, 2001-2006

EDUCATION:

- Master of Laws, Uppsala University 2001
- Law studies in international law at the University of Minnesota Law School, USA 1998
- The Chartered Institute of Arbitrators' (CIArb) Diploma in International Commercial Arbitration, Oxford 2011-2012
- The Chartered Institute of Arbitrators' International Award Writing Program, London 2011-2012
- The Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce's and the Swedish Arbitration Association's Arbitrator Training Program, Stockholm 2013-2014

LANGUAGES:

- Swedish (Native)
- English (Fluent)
- German (Basic)

MEMBERSHIPS AND APPOINTMENTS:

- Swedish Bar Association
- Fellow of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators, FCI Arb
- Member and Auditor of the Swedish Arbitration Association

Norburg & Scherp

CURRICULUM VITAE PONTUS SCHERP

- Member of ICC Sweden's Arbitration Commission
- Member of the Swedish Association for Protection of Intellectual Property (SFIR)